
1

Ganesh Ambale

From: Ganesh Ambale
Sent: 26 January 2022 17:52
To: Manoj Mishra
Cc: Ganesh Ambale
Subject: FW: Vidharbha  Tour plan
Attachments: IMG-20220121-WA0024.jpg

Dear Sir 
 
Please find the actual travel bill of the car travel in recent tour. 
 
Vidarbh Internal travel total 653 Kilometres*Total Calculation* 
👉Car Expenses  Kilometres 653÷Vehicle Average 15 * Petrol Rate 110 =4780 
👉Toll Plaza 550/- 
👉 Total    5330/-  
 
This is for your information & approval.   
 
Regards 
Ganesh A 
 

From: Manoj Mishra  
Sent: 14 January 2022 18:23 
To: Ganesh Ambale <Ganesh.Ambale@ariston.com> 
Cc: Aradhya Naidu <Aradhya.Naidu@ariston.com>; Rajkumar Shende <Rajkumar.Shende@ariston.com>; 
joshiracold@rediffmail.com 
Subject: Re: Vidharbha Tour plan 
 
Ok.   
Rgds  
Manoj Mishra.  
 
On 13-Jan-2022 10:57 pm, Ganesh Ambale <Ganesh.Ambale@ariston.com> wrote: 
Dear Sir 
  
Please find my Vidarbh Tour plan starting from 16 th Jan to 21 Jan 
  
Need your approval for car travel as we will be travelling 3 members for Wardha, Bhandra,Amravati via Warud 
and Akola , As still ST strike is on for safety purpose. . Please approve.  

  

Date Day Area Purpose 

17-01-
2022 Monday Nagpur 

Market visit and Distributor 
Visit 
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18-01-
2022 Tuesday Wardha 

Market visit and Scouting for 
Distributor 

19-01-
2022 Wednesday Bhandra 

Market visit and Scouting for 
Distributor 

20-01-
2022 Thursday 

Amravati(Via Warud 
Morshi) 

Market visit and Distributor 
Visit and SWH Distributor 
Visit In Warud 

21-01-
2022 Friday Akola 

Market visit and Distributor 
Visit 

Regards 

Ganesh A 

  


